
Austin. Deon T 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

VSC/CSC: 

Lauver, Tinnina M <:Tinnina.M.Lauver@uscis.dhs.gov> 
Friday, July 22, 2011 8:51 AM 
Sun, Catherina C; Laroe, Lisa A 
Tamanaha, Emisa T 
FW: 1 in 3 requirement for L 

Recently, acc was consulted regarding the general requirement for intracompany transferees as outlined 8 CFR 
214.2(1)(3)(iii), which states that a beneficiary must have worked for a qualifying organization abroad for one continuous 
year within the three years immediately preceding the filing of the petition. Specifically, acc was asked what analysis 
officers should use for beneficiaries who' are already in the United States in another NIV status specificallv for the purpose 
of engaging in employment for the qualifying U.S. company and are now requesting initial L-1 status/ / 

I I Therefore, please follow the statute by counting back from the time of admission for the one 
year OT experrence galnea within three years,requirement. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Tinnilla (Tilla) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Center Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team 
til: 202.272.0904 1121: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 
Information Ad (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to 
Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-ta-know" without prior 
approval from the originator. If you are not the intended recipient please contad the originator for disposition instructions, 

rI!J Consider the environment before printing this ema'iI 
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Topics to be Covered 
• Reason for "refresher' L·1 B specialized knowledge training 

.. .• L·1 B statutory and regulatory definitions of specialized knowledge 

• L·1 B visa classification and characteristics and evaluation . 

• Distinction between advanced and special knowledge .. 

• Current USCIS policy on L·1 B interpretation with case examples: 

• Distinguished from O·1/EB·1 and EB·2 aliens 

• Factors for Consideration . 

• "Key" personnel/process and "Essential Process" 

• Standard and burden of proof with case examples and RFE/Denial 
reminders . 
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QUESTIONS? 

Draft-Do Not Disclose-Pre-Decisional 
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Austin. Deon T 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Laroe, Lisa A < Lisa.A.Laroe@uscis.dhs.gov> 
Monday, September 12, 2011 8:58 AM 
Lauver, Tinnina M 
Tamanaha, Emisa T 
RE: CBP LCases - Denials/ITRs 

Thank you Tina. We will make sure our processes are in line with this guidance. 

Lisa 

From: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 20118:37 AM 
To: Laroe, Lisa A 
Cc: Tamanaha, Emisa T 
Subject: FW: CBP L cases - Denials/ITRs 

Lisa, 

CSC requested guidance relating to the following two issues: 

• If a CBP L case is denied and sent to the center for final action, should the center issue a written 
denial based on the limited information CBP provides in their internal memo to USCISor should the 
center issues an RFE? 

• If a CBP L case is approved, and CBP is requesting USCI,S to revoke the case, should the center 
issue an ITR? 

Please see message below containing the guidance provided. 

Thank you very much! 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United St~tes Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Center Operations Directorate '. 
Business Employment Services Team 
if: 202.272.09041 [8): Tinnina.Lauver@dhs,gov 

From: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Sun, catherina C 
Cc: Tamanaha, Emisa T 
Subject: FW: CBP L cases - Denials/ITRs 

Catherina, 

In response to your request below, SCOPS is issuing the following guidance: 

1. If a CBP L case is denied and sent to the center for final action, should the center issue a written denial based 
on the limited information CBP provides in their internal, memo to USCI~ or should the center issues an RFE? 

As we know, CBP sends L petitions to USCIS pursuant to 8 CFR 214.2(1)(1 i)(iv) which states, "If a formal 
denial order cannot be issued by the port of entry, the petition with a recommendation for denial shall be 
forwarded to the appropriate Service Center for final action." According to CBP, Class A POEs, except 

1 

182 

AILA InfoNet Doc. No. 13042663. (Posted 4/26/13)



seaports. adjudicate L petitions; however, none of the Class A POEs issue a formal written denial. It is 
currently CBP's policy and practice to return an L petition to a beneficiary if it is not clear whether the L 
petition is approvable or deniable based on the documentary record presented at the POE. The beneficiary is 
instructed to obtain the, missing document{s) and reappear at the POE. If CBP determines that a benefiCiary is 
not eligible for L nonimmigrant classification at the Class A POE, the beneficiary is offered the opportunity to 
withdraw his/her request for admission into the United States at the POE. The withdrawal is in lieu of another 
form of adverse action. If the beneficiary agrees to withdraw his/her request for admission into the United 
States, the petition is stamped denied, a copy is provided to the beneficiary and the petition is sent to USCIS 
with a recommendation for denial. If the beneficiary does not agree to withdraw his/her request for admission 
into the United Sates, the benefiCiary will be processed as a removal and be formally charged with under 
Section 212{a)(7) of the INA or another ground which may have a bar to entry associated with it. The petition 
would still be annotated denied and sent to the Service Center, with an indication that the beneficiary was 
formally charged with 212{a)(7). In that case, if it were in fact favorably adjudicated, the beneficiary may need 
to obtain a waiver prior to entry, which complicates things. CBP stated that the vast majority of petitions that 
the centers receive with a recommendation for denial are those in which the beneficiary withdrew his/her 
request for admission. . 

If CBP sends an L petition to a center with a recommendation for denial and the reasons for the denial are 
clearly articulated in the internal memo to USCIS and the center agrees with the denial, the center can issue a 
formal written denial using the in,formation CBP provides in the memo. However, if the center believes the 
petition may have been denied in error and with additional evidence the beneficiary may in fact be admissible 
as an L or the reasons for the denial are not sufficiently explained in the internal memo to USCIS, the center 
can reopen the denial on a service motion, and issue an RFE, and, if appropriate, issue a NOlO and denial 
notice (or approval notice). In addition, the service motion/RFE should indicate that CBP sent the petition to 
USCIS with a recommendation for denial; however, upon review of the record, USCIS deems it more 
appropriate to solicit additional evidence in order to render a final decision. Therefore, USCIS moves to 
reopen the petition on its own mqtion and the petitioner will be afforded an opportunity to submit additional 
evidence to establish the beneficiary's eligibility as an intra~company transferee. 

2. If a CBP L case is approved, and CBP is requesting USCIS to revoke, the case, should the center issue an 
ITR? 

If CBP subsequently requests USCIS to revoke a CBP approved l petition and there are clear grounds to do 
so in accordance to 8 CFR 214.2(1)(9) (See below), then the center can proceed with the ITR. It is important 
that CBP articulates in writing why they are recommending the issuance of an ITR. 

CFR 214.2(1)(9) states that the di~ector may revoke the approval of an'individual and blanket petition at any 
time and shall send the petitioner an ITR if he/she finds that: 

(1) One or more entities are no longer qualifying organizations; 
(2) The alien is no longer eligible under section 101 (a){ 15){L) of the Act; 
(3) A qualifying organization{s) violated requirements of section 101 (a){15){L) and these regulations; 
(4) The statement of facts contained in the petition was not true,and correct; or 
(5) Approval of the petition involved gross error; or '. 
(6) None of the qualifying organizations in a blanket petition have used the blanket petition procedure for 
three consecutive years. 

Please contact me if you would like further clarification and/or if you have any concerns. 

Thank you very much! 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Center Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team 
if: 202.272.09041 [8: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: Sun, Catherina C 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 04:28 PM 
To: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Cc: Elias, Erik Z; Moran, Karla; Steele, Jenny B 
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Subject: CBP L Cases - Denials/ITRs 

Hi Tina. 

Thank you so much for organizing this morning's telecon. Based on our call this morning, there are two main issues: 

3. If a CBP L case is denied, do we issue a written denial based on the limited information CBP provides in their 
internal memo to USCIS? Or do we RFE? 

4. If a CBP L case is approved, and CBP is requesting USCIS to revoke the case, what is SCOPS' guidance on this 
issue? 

As always, thank you so much for your assistance! 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 8:48 AM 
To: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Cc: Sun, Catherina C 
Subject: HEU UFT 

Hi Tina, 

Here are the Heli Lift copies. 
Please distribute to everyone. ' 
Talk to you soon. 

Thanks 
Karla 
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Austin. Deon T 

From: 
Sent: 

Lauver, Tinnina M <Tinnina.M.Lauver@uscis.dhs.gov> 
Friday, December 09, 2011 5:29 AM 

To: Brouillette, Charlene M 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Laroe, Lisa A; Tamanaha, Emisa T 
RE: IM129LM1B Labor for'Hire Denial 
FW: Labor for Hire (31.4 KB) 

Charlene, 

Yes, the VSC can include the labor for hire language in L 1 B denials for 3n1 party placement (LM1 Visa Reform Act of 
2004). I have attached an e-mail chain which contains OCC's opinion that the center should do such as long as the 
officer has the facts to support it. 

The CSC ,has confirmed that they have b,een including this language in their denials. 

Thanks!!! 

Tlnnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer ' 
United State. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Cen~r Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services T earn 
II: 202.272.09041 k0: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: Brouillette, Charlene M 
sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Lauver, linnina M 
Cc: Laroe, Lisa A 
Subject: I-129L-1B Labor for Hire Denial 

Tina, 

Would you please confirm that even though the VSC has most recently not routinely used the provisions from the Reform 
Act Memo (control and supervision of .the work, and labor for hire) as grounds for denial or as additional grounds that we 
may now do so. I know we have had the conversation but it may have been telephonically. 

Thanks. 
Charlene 
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Austin. Deon T 

From: Lauver, Tinnina M <Tinnina.M.Lauver@uscis.dhs.gov> 
Sent: 
To: 

. Tuesday, July 05, 20111:07 PM 
Tamanaha, Emisa T 

Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 
Attachments: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence (36.9 KB) 

Already did ... see attached .... 1 forgot to include you ... my bad!!!!! 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer . 
United State. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Cen~r Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team 
B: 202.272.090410: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: Tamanaha, Emisa T 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Subject: FW: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Thanks, Tina. Although this question came from CSC, I think it is good to inform V:SC as we'll (it is duly noted that VSC is 
on the same page with CSC). Will you please inform VSC as well since you asked them how they are handling this type 
of cases? 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 20111:44 PM 
To: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Cc: Sun, catherina C; Tamanaha, Emisa T 
Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Hi Tina, 

Great, thanks for the update. 

Karla 

From: Lauver, Tinnina M 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: Moran, Karla 
Cc: Sun, catherina C; Tamanaha, Emisa T 
Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Hello Karla, 

We did discuss your inquiry below with OP&S and OCC. To explain, we inquired about applicability of the attached April 
23,2004 memo to L-1B off-site employment EOS cases. Specifically, we informed both OP&S and OCC, that CSC and 
VSC are currently issuing an RFE for cases that fit into the following scenarios: 

o if the L-1 B offsite petition is marked, "Continuation of previously approved employment without 
change with the same employer," but the petitioner submits documentation indicating otherwise 
(such as a statement indicating a switch to a new 3rd party employer or paystubs indicating an 
unauthorized switch to a 3rd party); and/or 
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o if there is evidence that the L-1 B offsite petition marked, "Continuation of previously approved 
employment without change with the same employer" was not properly adjudicated at the time 
the initial petition was adjudicated. 

The attached memo dated April 23, 2004, states that centers should give deference to the prior petition adjudication 
except when: ", 

(1) it is determined that there was a material error with regard to the previous petition approval; 
(2) a substantial change in circumstances has taken place; or 
(3) there is new material information that adversely impacts the petitioner's or beneficiary's eligibility. 

The L-1 Visa Reform Act of 2004, effective June 06,2005, statesthe following: 
SEC. 412. NONIMMIGRANT L-1 VISA CATEGORY. 
(a) IN GENERAL- Section 214(c)(2) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1184(c)(2)) is 

amended by adding at the end the following: 
(F) An alien who will serve in a capacity involving specialized knowledge with respect to an 
employer for purposes of section 101(a)(15)(L) and will be stationed primarily at the worksite of 
an employer other than the petitioning employer or its affiliate, subsidiary, or parent shall not be 
eligible for classification under section 101 (a)(1S)(L) if-.,. 

(i) the alien will be controlled and supervised principally by such unaffiliated employer; or 
(ii) the placement of the alien at the worksite of the unaffiliated employer is essentially an 
arrangement to provide labor for hire for the unaffiliated employer, rather than a placement in 
connection with the provision of a product or service for which specialized knowledge specific to 
the petitioning employer is necessary.'. 
(b) APPLICABILlTY- The amendment made by subsection (a) shall apply to petitions filed on or 
after the effective date of this subtitle [June 06, 2005], whether for initial, extended, or amended 
classification. 

SCOPS, OCC and OP&S agree that in light of the above, an RFE would be appropriate in such circumstances, to ensure 
compliance with the L-1 Visa Reform Act. We need to know the nature of the off-site employment. If, however, the alien 
continues to be working at the original off-site location (described in the previously approved petition) and his/her duties 
have not substantially/materially changed, then there would not be a need to RFE (absent an indication of material error, 
per the Yates memo). 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Many thanks!! 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Center Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team 
B: 202.272.09041181: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 201111:53 AM 
To: Lauver, Tlnnina M . 
cd Sun, Catherina C 
Subject: RE: L -lB, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Hi Tina, 

Based on the scenarios given below, the CSC would RFE the L 1 b offsite petitions indicated. However, we do give 
deference to many of our L 1 b petitions. . 

In regards' to an L SOP, the CSC does not have an L SOP. While I was at SCOPS, I was tasked with finalizing a national 
L SOP. I'm almost finished with it but never completed it. I can send it to you if you'd like but it needs to be finished. 

Thanks 
Karla 
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-- ----------------------

From: lauver, Tinnina M 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 4:24 AM 
To: Moran, Karla 
Cc: Sun, catherina C 
Subject: FW: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Karla, 

In addition to the information requested below, may I obtain a copy of your L SOP? I would like to review in an effort to 
gain more knowledge in this portfolio. 

Thanks so much! 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service C'enter Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team 
'II: 202.272.09041~: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: lauver, Tinnina M 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:'49 AM 
To: Moran, 'Karla 
Cc: Tamanaha, Emisa T; Sun, catherina C 
Subject: FW: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Karla, 

We are currently reviewing your inquiry below. However, we are curious as to how the center is currently processing L-1 B 
off-site employment EOS cases that fit into the below described scenarios: 

o the L-1 B offsite petition is marked, "Continuation of previously approved employment without 
change with the same employer," but the petitioner submits documentation indicating otherwise 
(such as a statement indicating a switch to a new 3rd party employer or paystubs indicating an 
unauthorized switch to a 3rd party); and/or 

o there is evidence that the L-1B offsite petition marked, "Continuation of previously approved 
employment without change with the same employer" was not properly adjudicated at the time 
'the initial petition was adjudicated. 

Your time and assistance is sincerely appreciated. 

Tinnina (Tina) Lauver 
Adjudication Officer 
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Service Center Operations Directorate 
Business Employment Services Team I 

'ii': 202.272.09041 ~: Tinnina.Lauver@dhs.gov 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 9:48 AM 
To: lauver, Tinnina M 
Subject: Re: L -lB, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Hi Tina, 
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Second scenario - only when we have evidence in the petition. Of the off-site employment. 

Thanks 
Karla 
Karla Moran 
5150, esc 
(949) 389-8633, 

From: Lauver, linnina M 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 07:00 AM 
To: Moran, Karla 
Subject: FW: L-1B, RFE, Suggested EvidenCe 

Karla, 

I am working to follow-up on the message below. I have a quick follow-up question for you. Are you asking if the center 
can broadly issue an RFE for L-1B off-site EOS cases S![ if the L-1B offsite petition is marked "Continuation of previously 
approved employment without change with the same employer," but the petitioner submits documentation indicating 
otherwise (such as a statement indicating a,switch to a new 3rd party employer or paystubs indicating an unauthorized 
switch to a 3rd party) and/or if thf!re is evidence that the L-1B offsite petition marked "Continuation of previously approved 
employment without change with the same, employer" was not properly adjudicated at the time the first petition was 
adjudicated, can the center issue an RFE on that L-1 B off-site issue? 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 7:29 PM 
To: Ammerman, Michael J; Lauver, linnina M 
Cc: Sun, catherina C; Steele, Jenny B; Brok:x, John B 
Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence, 

Hi Michael, 

We had a follow up meeting to last weeks L 1 B Stakeholder call today. Director Melville asked about deference on L 1 B 
(off-site). I explained to ,her that we give deference to L 1 B (on-site) but L 1 B (off-site) we are able to revisit based on the 
regs. She wanted me to follow up with you again and ask if this was still correct, after Don Neufeld's information on giving 
deference for O's. ,Director Melville wanted to know if we were applying this to the L 1 B off-site. 

If I'm not making sense - I'll call you to talk. 

Thanks 
Karla 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 20111:54 PM 
To: Ammerman, Michael J; Brok:x, John B; Lauver, linnina M 
Subject: RE: 1-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Hi Michael, 
John isn't in today but I'm sending you the most current L 1 B RFE. 
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From: Ammerman, Michael J 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 20111:55 PM ' . 
To: Moran, Karla; Brokx, John B; Lauver, Tinnina M 
Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

John, 

Sorry, I didn't get a chance to review yet. Can you send me a copy of the RFE template you currently use? I don't want 
to make any revisions, I just want to see how these suggestions look in the overall context of the RFE. There might be an 
easier way of doing this. 

Thanks, 
Michael 

From: Moran, Karla 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:29 PM. 
To: Brokx, John B; Ammerman, Michael J; Lauver, Tinnina M 
Subject: RE: L-1B, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

We also suggest in the beginning of the RFE: 

From: Brokx, John B 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 201110:47 AM 

. To: Ammerman, Michael J; Lauver, Tinnina M 
Cc: Moran, Karla 
Subject: L -lB, RFE, Suggested Evidence 

Michael and Tina, 

110. \/t::\ 

--$uggeste.d lMd~ to Establish the Beneficiary has Specialized Knowledge: 
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· 
Thanks, 

lobn Brokx 
(b.)(6) 

(b )(5) 
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